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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY'S CLARIFICATION 

Training programme in response to labour market needs within the project “Increasing the 

Effectiveness of Employment Policies Towards Disadvantaged Groups” 

Publication reference: 2015/S 188-341872 

 

No Question Answer 

1. How can we apply for this tender? 
Could you send us a tender dossier or 
available information on timing, 
deadlines etc.? 

At this stage of tendering all the necessary information 
has been  published in the Service Contract Notice. 
Candidate can apply with the submission of application 
form indicated in Service Contract Notice Article 24. 

 

 

2. Considering the geographical 
constraint of personally reviewing the 
document, I request you to provide us 
the following details before we buy 
the document: 
1) List of Items, Schedule of 
Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms 
of Reference, Bill of Materials 
required.  
2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document 
through email. 
3) Names of countries that will be 
eligible to participate in this tender.  
4) Information about the Tendering 
Procedure and Guidelines 
5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase  
6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 
7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting 
Minutes? 

At this stage of tendering all the necessary information 
has been  published in the Service Contract Notice. 

3. Can you, please, provide some more 
details about the procurement 
procedure under the IPA project in the 
field of vocational training of 
unemployed persons. 

Please see the answer for the question number 2. 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 

4. Does this tender envisage the 
participation of legal persons, and 
what other documentation can you 
send us in addition to that included in 
the contract notice? 
 

Please refer to item 11 (Eligibility) of the Service 
Contract Notice. 
 

5. Since my organization provides adult 
education, can you please tell me 
when I can contact you by telephone 
to inquire about the possibility to 
participate in this tender procedure as 
a training provider? 

At this stage of tendering all the necessary information 
has been published in the Service Contract Notice. 

 


